From: Mike P. Korpita

To: rShearingclerk; Meredith, Craig; RSLECAB; Murawski, Richar

Cc: Nathan Gamellia; rsirak@beneschlaw.com; Lindsay Mead

Subject: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Rockwood Living, LLC (Avon Lake, Ohio); Docket number: TSCA-05-2024-0006
Date: Friday, April 5, 2024 1:15:42 PM

Attachments: image001.png

EPA Violation Fee - Rockwood Livina Docket TSCA-05-2024-0006.docx

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to
open attachments or click on provided links.

Hello
Please find attached proof of check payment along with Word Doc. This is being mailed out today 4/5/24.

Thank you.

Mike Korpita

Director of Accounts Payable
The Coral Company

4401 Rockside Road, Suite 390
Independence, Ohio 44131
Cell: 440-799-9686

Fax: 216-767-1166

mpk@thecoralcompany.com
Building, Community. Together. www.thecoralcompany.com
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$6,137.00 payment 

In the matter of Rockwood Living LLC; Consent Agreement and Final Order, EPA Region 5 

docket number TSCA-05-2024-0006

respondent address: Rockwood Living, LLC 32745 Walker Road Suite B Avon Lake, Ohio 44012





1. Send proof of payment or copy of check issued to:  

0. R5hearingclerk@epa.gov

0. Meredith.craig@epa.gov

0. R5lecab@epa.gov

0. Murawski.richard@epa.gov

0. nate@rentrockwood.com

0. RSirak@beneschlaw.com

0. lrm@thecoralcompany.com






